
Carwash TENS List 

 

1. MAGNUS WESTWELL CONTEMPORARY DANCE EVENT 

23/9/2023 MUSIC AND ALCOHOL 6PM - 10PM  

  

2.  CURTAIN ROAD COLLECTIVE FASHION SHOW 

29/9/2023 MUSIC AND ALCOHOL 7PM - 10PM   

 

3.   TISH FILM SCREENING 

7/12/23 MUSIC AND ALCOHOL 5PM-10.30PM  

  

4. PIRATE STUDIOS LIVE MUSIC 

1/3/2024. LIVE/RECORDED MUSIC AND ALCOHOL 2PM - 11PM   

 

5.  CURTAIN ROAD COLLECTIVE FASHION SHOW PART 2 

21/3/24 MUSIC AND ALCOHOL 5PM - 10PM  

  

6. BEYOND THE BOX  

5-10/08/24 MUSIC & ALCOHOL-LOCAL COMMUNITY COMPETITION 3PM-10PM 

 

 



1

From: Mohshin 
Sent: 3 July 2024 15:31
To: Christopher 
Cc: Tim 
Subject: RE: Carwash, 1 Quaker Street, London, E1 6SZ - TENs

Hello Chris, 

I have checked the Licensing records and can confirm there are no complaints registered against the 
recent TENs. 
I can also advise that on the 21st September 2023, a query was received from a member of the public 
enquiring whether a TEN was in place for one of the events. Licensing confirmed that there was a TEN in 
place and that matter was closed. 

King regards, 

Mohshin  
Senior Licensing Officer 
Trading Standards & Licensing 
Regulatory Services (Commercial) 
Communities Directorate 

 
 

 

   
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk   

Follow us on:  
Facebook | X | LinkedIn | Instagram 

From: Christopher   
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 10:53 AM 
To: Mohshin  
Cc: Licensing ; Tim  
Subject: Carwash, 1 Quaker Street, London, E1 6SZ - TENs 

Good Morning Mohshin, 

I hope that you are well. 

The above premises has operated a number of TENs, can you please confirm if any of these TENs have attracted any 
complaints. 

Many thanks 
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Chris 
 
Christopher  
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel  
Mobile:  

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is received by mistake please let us know and delete from your 
system - do not read or copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party relying on this email is 
excluded. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be free of errors or viruses. It is your responsibility to scan emails and attachments for viruses 
before opening them. No responsibility is accepted for emails unconnected with our business. Messages may be monitored for compliance purposes and to 
protect our business. 

The principal office of Woods Whur 2014 Limited is at St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP. VAT number 187289453.   info@woodswhur.co.uk 

Woods Whur 2014 Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be accessed on the SRA 
website (http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page) . SRA number: 613288.  

 


